
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 4:42 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Water

Has Flint formally responded to the optimization letter?

From: Brown, Eric (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 1:31 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Water

See below, from Peters office -- they want to know whether the City of Flint has responded to the optimization letter.

From: Johnson, Bentley (Peters) [mailto:Bentley_Johnson@peters.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 11:00 AM
To: Brown, Eric (GOV) <BrownE15@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint Water

Have you received a response from Flint after sending this letter? Thanks.

From: Brown, Eric (GOV) [<mailto:BrownE15@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 4:47 PM
To: Johnson, Bentley (Peters) <Bentley_Johnson@peters.senate.gov>
Subject: Flint Water

I believe this is the letter you're looking for. Let me know if you need anything else.

--Eric

Eric K Brown

Senior Federal Policy Representative
State of Michigan -- Governor Rick Snyder
Washington D.C. Office
202.624.5840 (office)

PPI

 (mobile)